From: Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 8:12 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Cc: Andy Delforge

Subject: RE: Soil Management Plan - Former Northwoods Laundry Site, Minocqua

(BRRTS #02-44-00517)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Morning Carrie — FYI looking like utility work will commence tomorrow (10/27).

Thank you,

Brian 1. Badley

Brian J. Bailey
Environmental Services Department Manager

Brian Bailey
Environmental Services
Department Manager
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From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 6:31 AM

To: Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>

Subject: RE: Soil Management Plan - Former Northwoods Laundry Site, Minocqua (BRRTS #02-44-00517)

Thanks Brian


http://www.linkedin.com/company/975894?trk=tyah
https://www.facebook.com/REI.Engineering
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1yRvyPVoR9jimszxEHzT82HehtZiO87KcKSb1jfBJzYhymEUw0kNfMOKGuAFTVo9dXsJBsF7-xLH2tagGvUWninDqymYkbUBDsfKZTP9DDNIMNTvyE41UT_OBjeWAm4niZXRn9nMMvghlP73qo6GH5SjRQu5OECvU1F7jk9I9jWcYLJ0QHa0aYVE8siMFHfFuSBMFXu4Q-6g1u1uQ8Ljnko9KSbKU64hR3782BEV_7M8IspNrdX6wdg-vy6joBzC0SriX7xxY6r1ftPzcFnRkDFfjkvFO7m92cWFE5WBhQc_L681qxRUVSofRZQ9Qkyxx/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Freiengineering%2F%3Fhl%3Den

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz
Cell Phone (715)360-1966
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 3:56 PM

To: Saari, Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>; tylerknobs@gmail.com

Cc: Andy Delforge <adelforge@reiengineering.com>; Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
<Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>; Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>; Shafel, Kathleen S -
DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Soil Management Plan - Former Northwoods Laundry Site, Minocqua (BRRTS #02-44-00517)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Thank you Chris. Please note that material management may commence as early as Monday, October
24™, We are still working through schedules with excavation contractor, but want to make you aware
that it could begin next week to satisfy the advanced notice requirement in the Approval.

We will let you and Carrie know once we have confirmation.

Thank you,

Brian 1. Badley

Brian J. Bailey
Environmental Services Department Manager

Brian Bailey

h 7 Environmental Services

i Department Manager
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From: Saari, Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 17,2022 1:18 PM

To: tylerknobs@gmail.com

Cc: Andy Delforge <adelforge@reiengineering.com>; Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>; Stoltz,
Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>; Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>; Shafel,
Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Soil Management Plan - Former Northwoods Laundry Site, Minocqua (BRRTS #02-44-00517)

CAUTION: External Email.

Good Afternoon:

The attached letter conveys the DNR’s approval for soil management activities at your proposed
redevelopment of the above-named site. | will mail you a hard copy when I’'m back in the office
tomorrow.

Please contact DNR Project Manager Carrie Stoltz or me if you have any questions.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Chris Saari

Northern Region Team Supervisor — Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2501 Golf Course Rd.

Ashland, WI 54806

Phone: (715) 208-4004

Please note that my contact number has changed. You should use this phone number to reach me going
forward.

Fax: (715) 685-2909

Christopher.Saari@Wisconsin.gov
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